
 
 

 
 

Garfield Clean Energy  
Board Meeting 

Friday, January 14, 2022 
1:00 to 3:00 p.m. 
Online Video Call 

Meeting Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85246296366 
 

 
 AGENDA Action requested Time 

1. Call meeting to order, Roll call, introductions  1:00 pm 

2. Review and approval of agenda • Motion to approve 1:05 pm 

3. Board member and public comment  
Regarding items not on agenda 

 1:07 pm 

4. Consent Agenda 
• Approval of November 12, 2021 minutes 
• November and December financials 

 
• Motion to approve 1:10 pm 

5. Action items 
• Election of Officers & Finance Committee for 2022 
 
• Resolution No. 1: Place of Notice for Public  
  Meetings 
• Confirm meeting schedule and locations for 2022 
• Retain Karp, Neu, Hanlon for legal services  
• Retain Balanced Bookkeeping for bookkeeping  
  services 

 
• Discussion/Action 
 
• Motion to approve 
• Motion to approve 
• Motion to approve 
• Motion to approve 
 
 

1:15 pm 

6. Program Updates 
• ReEnergize Garfield County: Income Qualified 
Program Update (Maisa)      
• 4th Quarter 2021 Report (Maisa) 
• Navigator and Energy Tracking Update (Erica)  
• CLEER Staff updates (Erica)  

 
• Information and 
discussion 
 
 
 

2:15 pm 

7. Adjourn:  
Next Meeting Friday, March 11 

 
• Motion to adjourn 2:45 pm 

  



 

 

	
Town	of	Parachute	|	City	of	Rifle	|	Town	of	Silt	
Town	of	New	Castle	|	City	of	Glenwood	Springs	

Town	of	Carbondale	|	Garfield	County	
Roaring	Fork	Transportation	Authority	

Colorado	Mountain	College	
	
Board	Meeting	Minutes:	Friday,	November,12th	2021,	1:00	p.m.	
(Virtual)		
	
Board	members	attending			
RFTA:	 	 	 	 Chair,	Jason	White	
City	of	Glenwood	Springs:	 Vice	Chair,	Ingrid	Wussow	
Town	of	New	Castle:		 Secretary,	Bruce	Leland	
CMC:		 	 	 	 Jarod	Kochevar,	Sean	Nesbitt	
Town	of	Carbondale:		 Ben	Bohmfalk		
Garfield	County:		 	 Frank	Coberly,	Tom	Jankovsky	 	
	
	
Others	attending	
CLEER:				 	 	 Erica	Sparhawk,	Stefan	Johnson,	Maisa	Metcalf	
Holy	Cross	Energy:		 	 Jenna	Weatherred	
	
	
Board	members	not	present	
City	of	Rifle:		 	 	 TBD		
Town	of	Silt:									 	 Keith	Richel	
Town	of	Parachute:	 	 TBD	
	
	
Call	meeting	to	order:	
Jason	called	the	meeting	to	order	at	1:03	pm	
	
Roll	Call	and	Approval	of	agenda:	
Jason	conducted	roll	call.	
	
Jason	invited	changes	to	the	agenda,	there	were	none.	
	
Bruce	wanted	to	make	sure	it’s	noted	in	the	minutes	that	he’s	the	Secretary,	not	the	Vice	
Chair	of	the	Board.	
	
	Ingrid	Wussow	moved	to	approve	the	meeting	agenda;	Tom	Jankovsky	seconded	the	motion,	
and	the	motion	passed	unanimously.	
	
Board	Member	and	Public	comment:	
	
Jason	invited	comments	from	the	Board	and	Public.	
	
There	were	none.		



 

 

	
Consent	Agenda:	
	
Approval	of	September	10th,	2021	minutes	
	
Jason	shared	that	Bruce	had	provided	edits	to	the	September	Board	Meeting	minutes,	and	
that	meeting	included	the	Strategic	Planning	Session.		
	
September	&	October	Financials	
	
There	were	no	comments	on	September	or	October	financials		
	
Ingrid	Wussow	moved	to	approve	the	Consent	Agenda,	Ben	Bohmfalk	seconded	the	motion	
and	the	motion	passed	unanimously.			
	
Action	Items:	
	
Strategic	Plan	2022	Draft	
	
Erica	shared	that	the	Strategic	Plan	could	either	be	approved	today	or	in	January.	She	
explained	that	following	the	September	meeting	and	the	Strategic	Planning	meeting	that	
took	place,	the	CLEER	team	took	the	notes	and	suggestions	from	the	strategic	planning	
session	and	thought	about	incorporating	them	into	the	goals	and	details	put	forward	in	the	
Strategic	Plan.	These	included	a	heavy	emphasis	on	expanding	programs	and	rebates	to	
Low-Moderate	Income	(LMI)	community	members.	Additionally,	the	CLEER	team	also	
added	an	area	at	the	end	of	the	strategic	plan	to	focus	on	sustainable	funding	and	
organizational	stability	as	Jason	had	suggested,	given	the	critical	importance	of	these	
components	as	voiced	by	Alice	during	the	September	board	meeting.		
	
Ben	asked	for	more	detail	about	the	LMI	programs	and	commented	that	the	funding	levels	
seem	more	dedicated	towards	energy	efficiency	programs	versus	renewable	energy.	He	
also	wanted	to	know	about	how	the	organization	is	thinking	about	improving	services	for	
mobile	homes.		
	
Erica	responded	that	Maisa	did	a	memo	on	the	LMI	programs	and	would	be	sharing	more	
on	these	programs	and	the	2022	strategy	later	in	today’s	meeting.	Erica	continued	that	the	
LMI	programs	are	much	more	heavily	skewed	towards	energy	efficiency	measures,	because	
even	with	large	rebates	for,	say	rooftop	solar,	energy	efficiency	is	still	essential	to	reduce	
utility	bills	and	address	comfort	and	safety	in	the	homes.	
	
In	terms	of	the	mobile	home	sector,	Erica	shared	that	Northwest	Coalition	of	Governments	
(NWCOG)	are	the	mobile-home	specialists	in	this	region	at	this	point	and	that	Energy	
Outreach	Colorado	has	been	has	been	grappling	with	the	challenge	of	more	effectively	
reaching	and	servicing	the	mobile	home	residents.		
	



 

 

Overall,	Erica	shared	the	team	is	very	excited	about	the	expanded	number	of	rebates	and	
new	programs	for	LMI	residents	and	is	hoping	to	launch	the	new	programs	in	January	
2022.		
	
Ben	followed	up	commenting	that	it	seemed	like	outreach	is	one	of	the	biggest	challenges	
with	the	LMI	Sector.	Even	though	there	are	many	rebates	and	programs	that	could	be	very	
beneficial	for	these	households,	it	remains	difficult	to	reach	many	that	qualify	and	get	them	
enrolled.		
	
Maisa	said	one	of	the	main	strategies	for	this	sector	will	be	to	partner	with	other	
organizations	like	Salvation	Army	and	Catholic	charities	that	are	already	recognized	and	
trusted	by	those	that	likely	qualify	for	LMI	programs.		
	
Ben	thanked	Maisa	for	sharing	these	details	and	commented	that	it’s	great	to	have	
something	really	big	and	new	to	look	forward	to	in	each	year’s	strategic	plan.	Last	year	it	
was	the	Solar	+	Storage	project	and	report,	and	this	year	it’s	the	new	LMI	programs.	Ben	
continued	that	he	loved	that	GCE	is	focusing	on	strategies	to	break	through	and	engage	
with	people	that	aren’t	necessarily	the	choir	in	terms	of	in	interest	and	awareness	in	
energy	efficiency.		
	
Bruce	asked	if	the	River	Center	was	on	the	list	of	partner	organizations	to	reach	out	to	
about	the	new	LMI	rebates	and	programs.	Maisa	responded	that	no,	River	Center	was	not	
on	the	list.	She	said	the	team	would	be	sure	to	add	it	and	that	CLEER	would	welcome	any	
ideas	from	the	Board	about	additional	groups	and	strategies	the	team	should	be	thinking	
about.		
	
Jason	said	that	he	liked	the	expansion	of	Focus	Area	6,	Jason	recalled	hearing	from	Alice	
that	CLEER	needs	to	look	out	for	staff	given	the	high	cost	of	living	in	the	region.	If	CLEER	
doesn’t	have	the	bandwidth	to	do	all	the	good	work	that	we	have	lined	up,	that	is	a	major	
issue,	so	the	idea	of	having	a	board	meeting	in	Q2	to	discuss	organizational	structure	and	
funding	is	a	welcome	addition.		
	
Jason	White	moved	to	approve	the	2022	Strategic	Plan,	Ingrid	Wussow	seconded	the	motion	
and	the	motion	passed	unanimously.			
		
	
2021	Supplemental	Budget	
	
	
	 Resolution	No.	3:	Amend	2021	Budget		
	
Erica	provided	an	overview	of	the	Supplemental	Budget	materials.	She	reminded	the	Board	
that	they	approved	additional	funding	($18,000)	for	rebates	at	the	May	Board	meeting.	The	
supplemental	budget	also	included	the	extra	contribution	from	Holy	Cross	Energy	($5,000).	
The	additional	funding	from	Holy	Cross	Energy	will	allow	Dave	and	Maisa	to	do	advanced	
planning	for	the	new	LMI	programs.			



 

 

	
Ben	Bohmfalk	moved	to	adopt	Resolution	No.3,	Ingrid	Wussow	seconded	the	motion	and	the	
motion	passed	unanimously.			
	

2022	Budget	Public	Hearing		
	
Jason	White	moved	to	open	the	budget	hearing	to	the	public,	Tom	Jankovsky	seconded	the	
motion	and	the	motion	passed	unanimously.		
	
There	was	no	public	attendance	so	there	was	no	public	comment.		
	
Ingrid	Wussow	moved	to	close	the	budget	hearing	to	the	public,	Tom	Jankovsky	seconded	the	
motion	and	the	motion	passed	unanimously.		
.		
	
	 Resolution	No.	4:	Adopt	2022	Budget		
	
Erica	provided	an	update	and	overview	of	budget	changes	since	the	last	meeting.	The	
changes	included	listing	the	new	LMI	Rebates	from	Garfield	County	under	“Grants	from	
Others”	and	listing	the	membership	contribution	from	Holy	Cross	Energy	under	“Partners”.		
Erica	continued	that	the	biggest	change	was	the	use	of	the	repurposed	DOE	funds	for	
implementing	the	new	LMI	program	and	will	help	keep	the	team	accountable	to	GCE	for	
this	funding	that	is	separate	from	our	regular	energy	coaching.		
	
Erica	added	that	the	“Outreach”	line-item	had	been	increased	by	$15,000,	and	this	speaks	
to	Ben’s	comments	about	the	difficult	but	worthwhile	efforts	to	effectively	reach	many	LMI	
eligible	customers.		
	
Tom	asked	about	the	$8,000	as	a	new	line-item	for	Economic	Transition	planning.		
	
Erica	responded	that	this	would	build	off	of	part	of	DOLA	study	dedicated	to	analyzing	to	
the	impacts	of	oil	and	gas	communities	as	they	go	through	economic	diversification	
associated	with	the	energy	transition.		
	
Ben	asked	to	clarify	if	there	was	a	line	item	for	additional	work	from	the	Solar	plus	Storage	
Study	since	all	of	the	Renewable	Energy	Energy	and	Mapping	lines	were	now	blank	for	
2022.		
	
Erica	responded	that	those	line-items	were	very	specific	to	the	DOLA	grant	and	that	the	
follow-up	work	will	now	be	billed	to	the	line-items	under	Renewable	Energy.		
	
Ben	said	he	wanted	to	make	sure	there	was	adequate	funding	to	continue	the	follow-up	and	
help	implement	the	Action	Plan	put	forward	in	the	Solar+Storage	report.		
	
Erica	replied	that	yes,	there	is	funding	included	in	the	budget	the	Action	Plan,	but	
additional	funds	would	be	needed.		



 

 

	
Ben	agreed	and	commented	that	while	it’s	not	CLEER’s	role	to	do	the	projects	or	finance	
them,	the	organization	could	still	play	a	critical	role	in	connecting	relevant	stakeholders	to	
help	ensure	projects	materialize	locally.			
	
Ingrid	asked	it	Erica	saw	any	deficiencies	or	areas	where	the	team	would	love	to	see	more	
funding.		
	
Erica	continued	that	while	she	believed	there	was	adequate	funding	to	help	continue	
follow-up	work	regarding	the	DOLA	Report,	there	is	so	much	that	could	be	expanded	with	
additional	funding	for	this	area.			
	
Erica	continued	emphasizing	the	team’s	excitement	about	the	new	LMI	programs	and	the	
crucial	ability	to	use	repurposed	DOE	funds	to	help	with	extra	rebate	amounts.	The	absence	
of	the	DOE	funds	would	be	a	big	concern	for	actually	being	able	to	implement	and	
distribute	all	of	the	new	LMI	rebates.	The	CLEER	team	has	continued	to	hear	about	people	
in	the	community	struggling	with	expenses	and	cost	of	living	that	prohibits	their	ability	to	
pursue	energy	efficiency	upgrades,	heat-pumps,	and	other	energy	saving	measures,	so	the	
additional	rebate	pool	should	be	hugely	beneficial	for	these	people.			
	
Jason	asked	about	line-item	regarding	Energy	Data	Management	and	the	Buildings	
Navigator	tool.	Jason	shared	that	he	knows	this	isn’t	glamorous	work,	but	it’s	very	
important.	Jason	said	that	Erica	had	shared	with	him	that	her	and	Mike	Ogburn	were	
looking	to	revamp	the	Energy	Navigator	and	some	of	the	outdated	software	that	the	
platform	runs	on.	Jason	asked	if	there	was	enough	funding	to	support	this	overhaul.		
	
Erica	responded	sharing	that	pretty	much	all	of	that	line-item	goes	to	an	outside	consultant	
for	inputting	GCE	Partner	utility	bill	data	into	the	Navigator	Platform.	Erica	said	she	hoped	
to	add	the	Navigator	tool	and	the	process	of	updating	it	as	an	agenda	item	for	January’s	
board	meeting.		
	
Tom	Jankovsky	moved	to	adopt	the	2022	Budget	and	approve	Resolution	No.	4,	Ben	Bohmfalk	
seconded	the	motion	and	the	motion	passed	unanimously.			
	
	 Resolution	No.	5:	Appropriate	2022	funds		
	
Bruce	Leland	moved	to	approve	Resolution	No.5,	Sean	Nesbitt	seconded	the	motion	and	the	
motion	passed	unanimously.			
	
CLEER	2022	Service	Contract	and	Scope	of	Work		
	
Erica	said	the	Board	normally	approves	CLEER	contract	in	November	or	December	so	the	
team	can	get	up	and	running	immediately	in	January.		
	
Erica	added	that	the	new	Scope	of	Work	was	drafted	to	mirror	the	input	and	goals	provided	
in	the	Strategic	Plan.		



 

 

	
Jason	commented	that	CLEER’s	hourly	fee	only	went	up	$3	from	$93	to	$96.	Jason	said	that	
given	the	issues	with	cost	of	living	identified,	maybe	there	should	be	some	thinking	about	
this	fee	and	structure	moving	forward.			
	
Ben	Bohmfalk	moved	to	approve	the	2022	Service	Contract	and	Scope	of	Work	with	CLEER,	
Tom	Jankovsky	seconded	the	motion	and	the	motion	passed	unanimously.			
	
Affiliate	Membership:	
	
Erica	shared	she	had	consulted	with	CLEER’s	attorney,	Jim	Neu	from	Karp	Neu	Hanlon,	
following	the	September	Board	meeting	regarding	the	addition	of	Affiliate	Members	and	
the	associated	administrative	procedures,		
	
Jim	drafted	this	motion	and	created	a	structure	that	will	allow	for	easier	additions	of	other	
affiliate	board	members	in	the	future.		
	
Tom	said	this	development	should	be	celebrated,	but	asked	if	there	was	a	way	the	language	
could	allow	for	more	flexibility	in	the	membership	dues	to	allow	for	larger	or	smaller	fees	
for	different	types	of	organizations.			
	
Ben	said	he	liked	the	idea	of	having	flexibility	for	membership	dues,	especially	since	
regular	GCE	members	will	want	to	revisit	membership	fees.		
	
Tom	said	he	wanted	to	preserve	the	flexibility	to	charge	more	than	$10,000	for	potential	
additional	affiliate	members.		
	
	
Bruce	said	affiliate	membership	language	included	government	entities.	He	then	asked	
what	kind	of	scenario	could	arise	for	a	government	entity	to	join	as	an	affiliate	rather	than	a	
full	Board	member.	A	government	entity	outside	of	Garfield	County	was	the	conclusion	
drawn.		
	
Bruce	suggested	that	the	GCE	Board	take	“government	entities”	out	of	the	resolution	
regarding	affiliate	members,	vote	on	Holy	Cross	Energy’s	inclusion	as	an	affiliate,	and	then	
adopt	a	resolution	revising	the	Affiliate	membership	costs	as	needed	in	future	meetings.		
	
	 Resolution	No.	6	Affiliate	Membership	
	
Bruce	Leland	moved	to	approve	Resolution	No.	6,	with	the	edit	of	removing	government	
entities	from	the	language.		Tom	Jankovsky	seconded	the	motion	and	the	motion	passed	
unanimously.		
	
	 Discuss	Holy	Cross	Affiliate	Membership		
	



 

 

Erica	shared	the	Board	had	discussed	the	possibility	of	adding	HCE	as	an	Affiliate	member	
since	May.		
	
Jenna	thanked	Erica	and	the	Board	and	commented	that	this	inclusion	should	allow	HCE	to	
be	more	active	in	Garfield	County.	Traditionally,	HCE	had	been	less	active	in	Garfield	versus	
Eagle	and	Pitkin	counties	because	HCE	has	fewer	members	and	service	territory	in	Garfield	
County.		
	
	
Bruce	Leland	moved	to	approve	Holy	Cross	Energy	as	an	Affiliate	Member,	Sean	Nesbitt	
seconded	the	motion	and	the	motion	passed	unanimously.		
	
Ben	said	he	was	really	appreciative	to	have	Holy	Cross	Energy	as	an	Affiliate	Member	and	
was	excited	about	the	ability	to	draw	on	their	expertise.		
	
Jason	said	maybe	it	would	be	great	for	the	Board	to	hear	more	about	the	HCE	PURE	
Program	in	the	future.		
	
Jenna	said	she	would	be	happy	to	present	on	the	PURE	Program	in	more	detail	at	a	future	
meeting.		
	
	
Program	Updates:		
	
	 GCE	Letter	of	Support	from	City	of	Glenwood	Springs	proposed	CDOT		

Transportation	Demand	Management	(TDM)	grant	opportunity		
	
Erica	shared	this	is	a	CDOT	grant	that	the	CLEER	team	only	learned	about	quite	recently.	
Alice	is	having	a	conversation	with	Linda	from	the	City	of	Glenwood	Springs	about	
submitting	a	grant.	There	is	no	request	for	a	GCE	funding	match,	just	a	Letter	of	Support	for	
the	grant	being	submitted	by	the	City.		
	
Ingrid	said	she	was	aware	of	Linda	pursuing	this	grant	and	that	TDM	would	be	a	great	tool	
in	the	toolbox	for	managing	increased	traffic	that	is	really	needed	in	Glenwood.		
	
Bruce	suggested	that	the	Letter	of	Support	mention	this	could	be	great	opportunity	for	
other	GCE	members	and	communities	to	learn	from	the	City	of	Glenwood	and	implement	
solutions	similar.			
	
Jason	said	the	grant	is	due	on	November	19th,	so	a	quick	turnaround	is	needed.		
	
Ingrid	expressed	confidence	and	trust	for	Erica,	Jason,	and	Linda	to	draft	the	Letter	of	
Support	that	represents	the	Board	and	GCE	well.		
	
Tom	added	that	the	objective	aligns	with	GCE’s	mission	statement	of	reducing	
transportation	reliance	on	petroleum	and	that	should	be	included	in	the	Letter	of	Support.		



 

 

	
Tom	Jankovsky	moved	to	approve	submitting	a	Letter	of	Support	on	behalf	of	GCE,	Bruce	
Leland	seconded	the	motion	and	the	motion	passed	unanimously.		
	

Solar	plus	Storage	Study	report	out		
	
Erica	shared	the	team	had	sent	out	a	press	release	about	the	publication	of	the	Solar	+	
Storage	Report.	Allen	Best	covered	it	in	his	Big	Pivots	newsletter	and	there	have	been	some	
other	media	inquiries	about	the	report	and	praise	for	the	great	work	and	the	need	for	it	to	
be	replicated	in	other	areas	of	the	State	and	beyond.		
	
Bruce	asked	where	the	report	was	available	to	the	public.		
	
Erica	shared	it’s	on	the	Western	Clean	Energy	Network	website	and	she	would	send	the	
weblinks	to	the	Board.		
	
http://wccleanenergy.org/renewable/	
	

	
Overview	of	Low	to	Moderate	Income	Program	for	2022		 	

	
Maisa	shared	that	the	team	will	develop	a	program	for	helping	LMI	families,	and	that	the	
program	will	be	designed	to	supplement	existing	programs	such	as	the	Weatherization	
Assistance	Program	(WAP)	and	Colorado	Affordable	Residential	Energy	(CARE)	Program.	
She	added	that	this	new	program	could	cover	costs	that	aren’t	eligible	under	the	other	
programs	and	that	they	would	create	a	tiered	rebate	system	that	would	make	rebates	
eligible	to	those	that	don’t	qualify	for	WAP	or	CARE,	but	would	still	struggle	to	make	energy	
efficiency	upgrades	without	rebates.		
	
The	team	also	wants	to	create	a	1-stop-shop	website	so	that	anyone	that	is	at	120%	Area	
Media	Income	(AMI)	or	below	can	go	to	and	learn	about	what	options	are	available	to	them.		
	
Ben	asked	about	the	ability	to	reach	renters	with	this	new	program.		
	
Maisa	responded	that	the	landlords	would	need	to	sign	a	waiver	approving	the	upgrades	
and	the	team	would	plan	on	doing	outreach	to	landlords	when	major	upgrades	are	
required.		
	
Tom	shared	he	was	really	excited	about	this	new	program,	especially	as	it	looks	to	be	a	
very	tough	winter	for	people’s	energy	bills	with	increased	prices	for	natural	gas,	propane,	
and	electricity.		
	
Maisa	added	that	this	new	program	will	allow	the	team	to	help	homes	and	buildings	that	
have	propane	heating,	whereas	the	existing	utility	programs	are	only	available	to	gas	
customers.		
	



 

 

Bruce	commented	that	he	could	foresee	a	scenario	where	the	funds	are	distributed	very	
quickly	and	asked	for	the	CLEER	team	to	give	regular	updates	to	the	Board	on	how	the	
program	is	going.		
	
Ben	asked	if	there	would	be	a	maximum	funding	allocation	per	household.			
	
Maisa	responded	that	they	staff	is	still	working	on	the	details	such	as	maximums.		
	
Erica	added	the	goal	for	the	program	remains	to	help	30-50	households	and	the	projections	
being	made	were	based	off	of	previous	costs	and	results.		
	
Jenna	added	that	Holy	Cross	Energy	would	be	happy	to	share	details	about	the	new	
program	with	those	that	have	reached	out	to	Holy	Cross	Energy	for	billing	assistance	when	
the	time	comes.		
	
Tom	asked	when	the	next	GCE	Board	Meeting	will	be.		
	
Erica	said	the	next	meeting	will	be	January	14	and	will	be	the	opportunity	to	discuss	the	
calendar	and	schedule	for	2022.	There	will	be	no	need	for	a	December	meeting	in	2022	
since	the	2022	Budget	and	Service	Contract	have	been	approved.		
	 	 	
Adjournment	
	
Tom	Jankovsky	moved	to	adjourn	the	meeting	at	2:17	p.m.;	Ingrid	Wussow	seconded	the	
motion,	and	the	motion	passed	unanimously.	
	

	
GARFIELD	CLEAN	ENERGY	COLLABORATIVE	
	
	 	
By:		 ________________________________________________	

	 Jason	White,	Chairperson	
	
	
ATTEST:	______________________________	
	 Bruce	Leland,	Secretary	
	
	
	
These	minutes	were	reviewed	and	approved	by	a	vote	of	the	Garfield	Clean	Energy	Board	of	
Directors	at	its	meeting	held	on	January	14th,	2022.	



Dec 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
103 · Alpine Bank (4668) 161,582.51

Total Checking/Savings 161,582.51

Total Current Assets 161,582.51

TOTAL ASSETS 161,582.51

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

200 · Accounts Payable 19,106.04

Total Accounts Payable 19,106.04

Total Current Liabilities 19,106.04

Total Liabilities 19,106.04

Equity
320 · Retained Earnings 231,907.43

Net Income -89,430.96

Total Equity 142,476.47

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 161,582.51

Garfield Clean Energy

Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2021



Type Date Num Name Clr Credit

103 · Alpine Bank (4668)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 ACH Balanced Bookkeepi... X 435.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 Clean Energy Econo... X 31,516.80
Bill Pmt -Check 12/10/2021 Utility Management ... 1,633.50

Total 103 · Alpine Bank (4668) 33,585.30

TOTAL 33,585.30

1:07 PM Garfield Clean Energy

01/07/22 Prior Month Paid Bills
Accrual Basis

Page 1



 Accrual Basis  Garfield Clean Energy

 P&L Budget vs. Actual
 January through December 2021

Jan - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

3000 · Partnership Funding

3100 · Garfield County 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 100.0%

3200 · Parachute 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 100.0%

3300 · Rifle 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3400 · Silt 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 100.0%

3500 · New Castle 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 100.0%

3600 · Glenwood Springs 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 100.0%

3700 · Carbondale 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 100.0%

3800 · Colorado Mountain College 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.0%

4200 · RFTA 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 100.0%

5000 · Contributions From Others

5100 · Community Partners 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%

5200 · Sponsorships 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5300 · Grants 85,130.05 50,000.00 35,130.05 170.26%

5400 · DOE Partnership Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5000 · Contributions From Others 90,130.05 50,000.00 40,130.05 180.26%

Total 3000 · Partnership Funding 387,630.05 347,500.00 40,130.05 111.55%

Total Income 387,630.05 347,500.00 40,130.05 111.55%

Gross Profit 387,630.05 347,500.00 40,130.05 111.55%

Expense

Countywide Energy Dev Program

10000 · Commercial Sector

11000 · Energy Coaching 29,551.68 35,000.00 -5,448.32 84.43%

12000 · Outreach/Educ/Training/Website 15,979.81 12,000.00 3,979.81 133.17%

10000 · Commercial Sector - Other 0.00

Total 10000 · Commercial Sector 45,531.49 47,000.00 -1,468.51 96.88%

20000 · Residential Sector

21000 · Energy Coaching 46,230.30 40,000.00 6,230.30 115.58%

21100 · Energy Coach-Home Energy Prog 6,713.67 5,000.00 1,713.67 134.27%

22000 · Outreach/Educ/Training/Website 16,600.54 12,000.00 4,600.54 138.34%

22100 · CEO Green MLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

20000 · Residential Sector - Other 0.00

Total 20000 · Residential Sector 69,544.51 57,000.00 12,544.51 122.01%

Total Countywide Energy Dev Program 115,076.00 104,000.00 11,076.00 110.65%

Credit Reserve Expenses

1001 · Credit Reserve Fund Expenses

1001.2 · Residential & Comm Rebates 74,330.00 52,000.00 22,330.00 142.94%

Total 1001 · Credit Reserve Fund Expenses 74,330.00 52,000.00 22,330.00 142.94%

Total Credit Reserve Expenses 74,330.00 52,000.00 22,330.00 142.94%

GCE Rebates 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

30000 · Petroleum Independence Project

31000 · Transportation 31,936.90 32,000.00 -63.10 99.8%

30000 · Petroleum Independence Project - Other 0.00

 Page 1 of 2



 Accrual Basis  Garfield Clean Energy

 P&L Budget vs. Actual
 January through December 2021

Jan - Dec 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Total 30000 · Petroleum Independence Project 31,936.90 32,000.00 -63.10 99.8%

40000 · Renewable Energy

41000 · Technical assistance & Educatn 19,660.96 20,000.00 -339.04 98.31%

40000 · Renewable Energy - Other 0.00

Total 40000 · Renewable Energy 19,660.96 20,000.00 -339.04 98.31%

50000 · Government Facilities

51000 · Energy Data Mgt/Bldg engy navig 25,276.33 25,000.00 276.33 101.11%

52000 · Active Energy Mgt Coaching 16,838.02 30,000.00 -13,161.98 56.13%

50000 · Government Facilities - Other 0.00

Total 50000 · Government Facilities 42,114.35 55,000.00 -12,885.65 76.57%

60000 · Special Projects

61100 · Goal 4 Implementation 9,402.30 10,500.00 -1,097.70 89.55%

61200 · Develop Local Energy Resources 26,101.38 20,000.00 6,101.38 130.51%

61300 · Prtnrs in Energy Implementation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

60000 · Special Projects - Other 0.00

Total 60000 · Special Projects 35,503.68 30,500.00 5,003.68 116.41%

80000 · Renewable Energy Planning

81000 · Solar Mapping 47,069.95 45,000.00 2,069.95 104.6%

81100 · Web-based Tool Box 7,553.25 8,000.00 -446.75 94.42%

81200 · Streamline Solar Permitting 5,504.67 3,000.00 2,504.67 183.49%

81300 · Economic Devlop & Transition St 13,761.75 10,000.00 3,761.75 137.62%

81400 · Network Coord/Stakeholder Engag 209.25 8,000.00 -7,790.75 2.62%

81500 · Regional Baseline Inventory 1,658.19 2,000.00 -341.81 82.91%

80000 · Renewable Energy Planning - Other 0.00

Total 80000 · Renewable Energy Planning 75,757.06 76,000.00 -242.94 99.68%

90000 · Countywide GCE Partnership Svc

91000 · Proj mgmt/plan/report/mtgs/budg

91000.1 · Audit/Financial review 5,500.00 5,000.00 500.00 110.0%

91000.2 · CIRSA liability Insurance 1,981.58 2,100.00 -118.42 94.36%

91000 · Proj mgmt/plan/report/mtgs/budg - Other 66,412.43 63,000.00 3,412.43 105.42%

Total 91000 · Proj mgmt/plan/report/mtgs/budg 73,894.01 70,100.00 3,794.01 105.41%

92000 · Legal Services 610.00 3,000.00 -2,390.00 20.33%

93000 · Accounting/Bookkeeping 5,986.55 7,000.00 -1,013.45 85.52%

95000 · Contingency 2,191.50 2,900.00 -708.50 75.57%

90000 · Countywide GCE Partnership Svc - Other 0.00

Total 90000 · Countywide GCE Partnership Svc 82,682.06 83,000.00 -317.94 99.62%

Total Expense 477,061.01 452,500.00 24,561.01 105.43%

Net Income -89,430.96 -105,000.00 15,569.04 85.17%

 Page 2 of 2



Credit Reserve Fu... GCE TOTAL

Expense
Countywide Energy Dev Program

10000 · Commercial Sector
11000 · Energy Coaching 0.00 23.25 23.25

12000 · Outreach/Educ/Training/Website 0.00 681.69 681.69

Total 10000 · Commercial Sector 0.00 704.94 704.94

20000 · Residential Sector
21000 · Energy Coaching 0.00 1,480.56 1,480.56

21100 · Energy Coach-Home Energy Prog 0.00 93.00 93.00

22000 · Outreach/Educ/Training/Website 0.00 232.50 232.50

Total 20000 · Residential Sector 0.00 1,806.06 1,806.06

Total Countywide Energy Dev Program 0.00 2,511.00 2,511.00

Credit Reserve Expenses
1001 · Credit Reserve Fund Expenses

1001.2 · Residential & Comm Rebates 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00

Total 1001 · Credit Reserve Fund Expenses 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00

Total Credit Reserve Expenses 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00

50000 · Government Facilities
51000 · Energy Data Mgt/Bldg engy navig 0.00 235.29 235.29

Total 50000 · Government Facilities 0.00 235.29 235.29

90000 · Countywide GCE Partnership Svc
91000 · Proj mgmt/plan/report/mtgs/budg 0.00 883.50 883.50

92000 · Legal Services 0.00 70.00 70.00

93000 · Accounting/Bookkeeping 0.00 406.25 406.25

Total 90000 · Countywide GCE Partnership Svc 0.00 1,359.75 1,359.75

Total Expense 15,000.00 4,106.04 19,106.04

Net Income -15,000.00 -4,106.04 -19,106.04

Garfield Clean Energy

Income vs Expenses by fund
Accrual Basis December 2021



LENDER STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

COMPANY

LENDER

ES as agent for Garfield
PO Box 428
Carbondale CO 81623

Impact Development Fund
200 E. 7th Street, Suite 412
Loveland CO 80537
(970) 494-2021

STATEMENT DATE

ACCOUNT NO

1/4/2022

3239

Please advise us immediately of any discrepancies in the transactions or investment activity on your statement of account or if you contemplate changing your address.  We urge
you to keep this statement with your investment records.

STATEMENT PERIOD 12/1/2021 - 12/31/2021

PORTFOLIO BALANCE $607.70

PORTFOLIO YIELD 4.750%

INTEREST PAID IN 2021 $213.43

TRUST BALANCE $0.00

Pct  Count    Year

$607.70 100.00%

$607.70 100.00%1

12022

Totals

Amount

LOAN DISTRIBUTION BY MATURITY

Pct

$0.00

$0.00

$607.70

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

100.00%

0.00%

0.00%

100.00%

0

0

0

1

0

0

$0.00 0.00%0

1-30

31-60

61-90

91-120

121-150

151+

Totals

Amount      CountDays

Current

LOAN AGING
Pct

$607.70

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

100.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

100.00%

1

0

0

0

0

2nd

3rd

4th

Other

Totals

Amount      CountPriority

1st

LOAN DISTRIBUTION BY PRIORITY

Pct

$607.70 100.00%

$607.70 100.00%1

1

Totals

AmountCountProp Type

LOAN DISTRIBUTION BY PROPERTY TYPE

$213.43

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$213.43

Late Chgs

Prepays

Other

Totals

Amount

Interest

Revenue

REVENUE: LAST TWELVE MONTHS

Powered by The Mortgage Office™ Account: 3239Page of1 2



GARFIELD CLEAN ENERGY COLLABORATIVE 
RESOLUTION NO. 1 

SERIES OF 2022 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GARFIELD 
CLEAN ENERGY COLLABORATIVE DESIGNATING THE PLACE OF 
NOTICE OF ITS PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 
 WHEREAS, C.R.S. 24-6-402(2)(c) requires that full and timely notice be given to the 
public of any meeting at which the adoption of any proposed policy, position, resolution, rule, 
regulation, or formal action occurs, or at which a majority or quorum of the body is in attendance, 
or is expected to be in attendance; and 
 
 WHEREAS, C.R.S. 24-6-402(2)(c) requires that the public place or places for posting of 
noWiceV of BoaUd of DiUecWoUV meeWingV Vhall be deVignaWed annXall\ aW Whe local SXblic bod\¶V fiUVW 
regular meeting of each calendar year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a local public body shall be deemed to have given full and timely notice of a 
public meeting if the local public body posts the notice, with specific agenda information if 
available, no less than twenty-four hours prior to the holding of the meeting on a public website 
of the local public body. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
GARFIELD CLEAN ENERGY COLLABORATIVE, THAT: 
 
 1. The posting place for notices of regular and special meetings of the Board of 
Directors of the Garfield Clean Energy Collaborative shall be on its website at 
http://garfieldcleanenergy.org/. Garfield Clean Energy Collaborative staff shall shall provide the 
address of the website to the Department of Local Affairs for inclusion in the inventory maintained 
pursuant to C.R.S. §24-32-116. 
 
 2. Garfield Clean Energy Collaborative, shall, to the extent feasible, make the notices 
searchable by type of meeting, date of meeting, time of meeting, agenda contents, and any other 
category deemed appropriate by it and shall consider linking the notices to any appropriate social 
media accounts of Garfield Clean Energy Collaborative. 
 
 3. Garfield Clean Energy Collaborative hereby designates Carbondale Town Hall, 511 
Colorado Avenue, Carbondale, Colorado 81623 as the public place within its boundaries at which 
it may post a notice no less than twenty-four hours prior to a meeting if it is unable to post a notice 
online in exigent or emergency circumstances such as a power outage or an interruption in internet 
service that prevents the public from accessing the notice online. 
 
  



Garfield Clean Energy Collaborative 
Resolution No. 1, Series of 2022 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 THIS RESOLUTION was read, passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the 
Garfield Clean Energy Collaborative at the Regular Meeting held this 14th day of January 2022. 
 
 

 GARFIELD CLEAN ENERGY COLLABORATIVE 
 
 
By: _______________________________________   
    Chairperson 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 

 Secretary 



Town of Parachute | City of Rifle | Town of Silt
Town of New Castle | City of Glenwood Springs

Town of Carbondale
Roaring Fork Transportation Authority

Garfield County | Colorado Mountain College

½»½½ � MeePing DaPeO� Second FNidaU of Phe monPh fNom ¼�»» pm Po ¾�»» pm
¦meePingO Sill be held Ria Zoom QnleOO oPheNSiOe noPed

FNidaU� Jan� ¼¿

FNidaU� MaNch ¼¼

FNidaU� MaU ¼¾

FNidaU� JQlU Ã

FNidaU� SepP� Ä � LoOOible in�LeNOon meePing

FNidaU� NoRembeN ¼¼
¦PQblic heaNing foN ½»½¾ bQdgeP aP PhiO meePing



BoaNd MembeNO ConPacP Info
QLdaPed JanQaNU ½»½¼

ToSn of PaNachQPe
MaNk King� PNiQg@SaUachXWecRORUadR.cRP� 970.986.1821 o

CiPU of Rifle � TBD

ToSn of SilP
KeiPh Richel� k�Nichel°PoSnofOilP�oNg �

ToSn of NeS CaOPle
BNQce Leland� bNQceleland°OoLNiO�neP � ÄÃ¿�¾ÃÁ¿ h

CiPU of GlenSood SpNingO
IngNid WQOOoS �ingNid�SQOOoS°cogO�QO �  ÄÂ»¡ ¿»¿�À¼»À m
ShelleU KaQL� OhelleU�kaQL°cogO�QO �  ÄÂ»¡ Ä¿Ã�Ä»¼Ã m

ToSn of CaNbondale
Ben Bohmfalk� bbohmfalk°caNbondaleco�neP�  ÄÂ»¡ ¾¼Ä�¿¾¾½
Lani KiPching� lkiPching°caNbondaleco�neP �  ÄÂ»¡ Á¼Ã�¿½ÂÁ

GaNfield CoQnPU
Tom JankoROkU� PjankoROkU°gaNfield�coQnPU�com �  ÄÂ»¡ ¾Ã¿�¾ÁÁÀ o �  ÄÂ»¡ Á¼Ã�½ÂÁ½ m
FNank CobeNlU� fcobeNlU°gaNfield�coQnPU�com�  ÄÂ»¡ Ä¿À�¼¾ÂÂ T�¼Á¾»

RFTA
JaOon WhiPe� jShiPe°NfPa�com �  ÄÂ»¡ ¾Ã¿�¿ÄÁÃ o �  ÄÂ»¡ ¾ÂÄ�¿¾»¾ m

ColoNado MoQnPain College
Sean NeObiPP� OcneObiPP°coloNadomPn�edQ �  ÄÂ»¡ Ä¿Â�Ã¿»Á o
JeNNod KocheRaN�  jgkocheRaN°coloNadomPn�edQ  �  ÄÂ»¡ Ä¿Â�Ã¿¿» o

HolU CNoOO EneNgU
Jenna WeaPheNNed� jSeaPheNNed°holUcNoOO�com �  ÄÂ»¡ Á¼Ã�Â¿¼Â

CLEER SPaff ConPacP�
ENica SLahaSk� eOLaNhaSk°cleaneneNgUeconomU�neP�  ÄÂ»¡ Â»¿�Ä½»» eTP�¼¼»¿ o �  ÄÂ»¡ ¿ÀÁ�Ä¿¿Â m
MaiOa MePcalf� mmePcalf°cleaneneNgUeconomU�neP�  ÄÂ»¡ Â»¿�Ä½»» eTP� ¼¼»¼ o �  ÄÂ»¡ ¾ÀÀ�¿ÀÃÀ m



 

 

9 local government partners  
joining together in a shared mission  

to make Garfield County  
the most energy-efficient county in the U.S. 

 

Garfield Clean Energy 4th Quarter 2021 Report 
January 6, 2022 Ȉ P�e�a�ed b� CLEERǣ C�ea� E�e�g� Ec����� f�� �he Regi�� 

(970) 704-ͻʹͲͲ Ȉ ���ǤGa�fie�dC�ea�E�e�g�Ǥ��g 
 
Residential Program Summary 
 
 

Residential activity summary 
*Solarize numbers not included in these 
totals 

         Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 2021 
Totals 

Residential upgrades completed 19 16 8 13 56 

Residential assessments completed 19 12 - - 31 
Total project costs $144,893 $132,169 $53,316 $252,309 $582,687 
Estimated annual energy savings $12,909 $4,405 $3,607 $13,769 $34,690 
Rebates $20,724 $8,745 $4,000 $7,200 $40,669 
ReEnergize (GCE) assessment rebates $2,700 - - - - 
Coaching clients 368 156 47 26 597 
E-mails/calls 422 251 154 98 922 

 
Solarize update 
Enrollment information: 
 

 Xcel customers 
(eligible for 
GCE rebate) 

Holy Cross 
customers 

Glenwood 
Springs Electric 

Total 
enrollments 

Carbondale 83 51  134 
Glenwood Springs  17 34 81 131 
New Castle 44 3  47 
Silt  16 6  22 
Rifle  18 1  19 
Parachute/Battlement Mesa 1 6  7 
Unknown location/outside of 
Garfield County/duplicates  

   48 

    408 
*As of 7/1/21 

 
 
 



2 
Garfield Clean Energy 4th Quarter 2021 Report | January 6, 2022 

Systems sold: 
 

 Xcel 
customers 
(eligible for 
GCE rebate) 

Holy Cross 
customers 

Glenwood 
Springs 
Electric 

Total 
Systems 

sold 

Total PV  
Sold (kW) 

Project 
Costs  

Carbondale 23 20 - 43 368.33 $1,122,863 
Glenwood Springs  4 10 28 42 320.3 $1,092,181 
New Castle 12 - - 12 86.72 $262,953 
Silt  5 - - 5 50.83 $159,355 
Rifle  4 - - 4 18.08 $57,318 
Parachute/ 
Battlement Mesa 1 3 - 4 27.21 $84,175 

Totals  49 33 28 110 854.975 $2,840,383 
 
 
Rebates provided:  
  

 Total Systems sold Total rebate amount 
Garfield Clean Energy  49 $67,500 

Holy Cross Energy  33 $112,251 

Glenwood Springs Electric  28 $40,500 

Active Energies Solar  110 
$38,325 

 
Total  110 $258,576 

 
 
 
Commercial Program Summary 
 

Commercial activity summary Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 2021 
Totals  

Commercial upgrades completed 5 1 6 3 15 
Total project costs $137,003 $35,605 $271,550 $27,369 $471,527 
Estimated annual energy savings $47,978 $5,767 $30,507 $14,665 $98,917 
ReEnergize GCE commercial 
rebate  

$1,280 - - - - 

Coaching clients 11 9 18 8 46 
Emails/calls 45 27 68 79 219 
Energy Coach building walk-
throughs  

6 1 8 -  

 
 
 

Commercial walk-throughs Community Date Project status 



3 
Garfield Clean Energy 4th Quarter 2021 Report | January 6, 2022 

Q1 walk-throughs: 6    
Charcoal Burger  Glenwood Springs  1/13/21 Moving Forward 
Colorado River Fire Rescue   Rifle  1/25/21 Moving Forward 
Fairgrounds Grand Stand  Rifle  2/4/21 Moving Forward 
YouthZone  Glenwood Springs  2/12/21 Moving Forward  
Our School  Glenwood Springs  3/22/21 Moving Forward  
ECOS Enviro & Disaster Restoration  Glenwood Springs  3/30/21 Moving Forward  
Q2 walk-throughs: 1    
Honey Butter  Carbondale  6/17/21 Moving Forward 
Q3 walk-throughs: 8    
Garfield County Emergency 
Communications Authority  

Rifle  7/6/21 Moving Forward 

Colorado River Fire Rescue  Rifle  7/6/21 Moving Forward 
St. Stephen Catholic School  Glenwood Springs  7/20/21 Completed  
St. Stephen Catholic School  Glenwood Springs  7/27/21 Completed 
Glenwood Springs Hot Springs Resort  Glenwood Springs  8/4/21 Moving Forward  
Glenwood Springs Hot Springs Lodge  Glenwood Springs  8/5/21 Moving Forward  
Mountain Valley Developmental Services  Glenwood Springs  9/8/21 Completed  
Glenwood Caverns Adventure Park  Glenwood Springs  9/30/21 Moving Forward 
Q3 walk-throughs: 8    

 
 
Media Stories  
 
2/18/2021 ʹ Glenwood Springs Post Independent 
Garfield County looks to further economic goals 
https://www.postindependent.com/news/garfield-county-looks-to-further-economic-goals-this-year-
despite-energy-downturn-covid-19-impacts/  
 
2/23/2021 ʹ Aspen Daily News 
Three-month ‘Solarize Garfield County͛ campaign to launch March ϭ 
https://www.aspendailynews.com/news/three-month-solarize-garfield-county-campaign-to-launch-
march-1/article_04fd1f78-758b-11eb-abbf-c381fc5f9888.html  
  
2/25/2021 ʹ Sopris Sun  
Solarize Garfield County (brief) 
https://www.soprissun.com/2021/02/25/scuttlebutt-calendar-february-25-2021/  
 
2/26/2021 ʹ KNFO  
Solarize Garfield County interview in David Bach Show 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GYCo-uIEuqOzh2y5J0jPgYzVQbQoJQkw/view?usp=sharing  
  
 
2/27/2021 ʹ Aspen Daily News 
Solarize Garfield County launches, to offers webinar on Thursday (brief) 
https://www.aspendailynews.com/news/local-news-in-brief-feb-27/article_2b79c2a8-78ad-11eb-8965-
e78869a8383f.html  
  
3/1/2021 ʹ Glenwood Springs Post Independent  



4 
Garfield Clean Energy 4th Quarter 2021 Report | January 6, 2022 

Campaign to ‘Solarize Garfield County͛ homes and businesses launches this month 
https://www.postindependent.com/news/campaign-to-solarize-garfield-county-homes-and-businesses-
launches-this-month/  
 
3/18/21 ʹ Sopris Sun  
Solar power initiative in Garfield County 
https://www.soprissun.com/2021/03/17/solar-power-initiative-brought-to-garfield-county/  
 
4/6/2021 ʹ Power Magazine  
Ameresco announces partnership with holy cross energy and Colorado mountain college for solar and 
battery storage project 
https://www.powermag.com/press-releases/ameresco-announces-partnership-with-holy-cross-energy-
and-colorado-mountain-college-for-solar-and-battery-energy-storage-project-2-hrs-ago/ 
  
4/6/2021 ʹ Solar Power World  
Ameresco plans 5-MW solar + storage project on Colorado university land 
https://www.solarpowerworldonline.com/2021/04/ameresco-plans-solar-storage-project-on-colorado-
university-land/ 
4/12/2021 ʹ Glenwood Springs Post Independent 
Holy Cross Energy, CMC partner for solar, battery storage project 
https://www.postindependent.com/news/holy-cross-energy-and-cmc-partner-for-solar-battery-storage-
project/ 
4/29/2021 ʹ Sopris Sun 
CMCͬHCE solar project is a ͞win-win͟ 
https://www.soprissun.com/2021/04/28/cmc-hce-solar-project-is-a-win-win/ 
 
5/6/2021 ʹ Rifle Citizen Telegram  
Hold onto your handlebars (BikeThere) 
https://www.postindependent.com/news/local/hold-onto-your-handlebars-garfield-county-colorado-
bike-month-is-right-around-the-corner/ 
 
5/6/2021 ʹ Sopris Sun 
Solarize setting (Scuttlebutt brief) 
https://www.soprissun.com/2021/05/05/scuttlebutt-calendar-may-6-2021/ 
 
5/7/2021 ʹ Glenwood Springs Post Independent  
Bike month is right around the corner (BikeThere) 
https://www.postindependent.com/news/local/hold-onto-your-handlebars-garfield-county-colorado-
bike-month-is-right-around-the-corner/ 
 
5/11/2021 ʹ Solar Builder  
Pivot Energy, Standard Solar teaming up on three Colorado community solar projects 
https://solarbuildermag.com/news/pivot-energy-standard-solar-teaming-up-on-three-colorado-
community-solar-projects/ 
 
5/11/2021 ʹ Solar Power World  
Standard Solar, Pivot Energy develop 4-MW Colorado solar project portfolio 
https://www.solarpowerworldonline.com/2021/05/standard-solar-pivot-energy-develop-colorado-
solar-project-portfolio/ 
 



5 
Garfield Clean Energy 4th Quarter 2021 Report | January 6, 2022 

5/12/2021 ʹ Western Slope Now  
Garfield County supporting Garfield Clean Energy 
https://www.westernslopenow.com/news/local-news/garfield-county-supporting-garfield-clean-
energy/ 
 
5/14/2021 ʹ Glenwood Springs Post Independent  
Solar power projects are flaring up all over 
https://www.postindependent.com/news/solar-power-projects-flaring-up-all-over-garfield-county/ 
 
5/26/2021 ʹ KMTS  
BikeThere interview with Zuleika and Steve Smith 
https://www.kmtsaudio.com/audio 
 
6/4/2021 - Glenwood Springs Post Independent  
Garfield County is getting ready for Bike Month 
https://www.postindependent.com/news/local/garfield-county-is-getting-ready-to-ride-for-colorado-
bike-month/ 
 
6/9/2021 ʹ KDNK  
CLEER Celebrates Colorado Bike Month (interview) 
https://www.kdnk.org/post/cleer-celebrates-colorado-bike-month  
 
7/22/2021 - Sopris Sun 
Solarize Garfield County: a booming success 
https://www.soprissun.com/2021/07/21/solarize-garfield-county-a-booming-success/ 
 
8/2/2021 - Glenwood Springs Post Independent  
Local ‘Solarize͛ campaign boosts Garfield County solar energy investment 
 
 
12/1/2021 ʹ Sopris Sun and Aspen Daily News  
Report details Regional Solar Potential  
https://www.soprissun.com/2021/12/01/report-details-regional-solar-potential/  
https://www.aspendailynews.com/news/report-details-regional-solar-potential/article_363e594c-5642-
11ec-b456-eba847069789.html 
 
12/7/21 ʹ Alpine E-line and Sopris Sun 
Experience Electric Road Show Rolls into Rifle  
https://www.soprissun.com/2021/12/08/scuttlebutt-9-de-diciembre/ 
 
 
 

Garfield Clean Energy events and trainings 2021 

Event / Webinar name Date Location Participants Media hits 

Money-Saving Seminar for 
Homeowners with Electric 
Heating Systems 

1/12/21 Zoom Webinar 88 - 



6 
Garfield Clean Energy 4th Quarter 2021 Report | January 6, 2022 

Money-Saving Seminar for 
Homeowners with Propane 
Heating Systems 

1/19/21 Zoom Webinar 41 - 

 
Replacing your natural gas 
furnace or AC ʹ consider a Cold 
Climate Heat Pump 

 
1/26/21 

 
Zoom Webinar 

 
67 

 
- 

 
1/30/21 

 
Zoom Webinar 

 
18 

 
- 

Solarize Launch Event  3/4/21 Zoom Webinar 115 - 

Solar + Storage: Is battery backup 
right for your home? 4/1/21 Zoom Webinar 70 -  

ASHP New Build ʹ for contractors  5/4/21 Zoom Webinar  39 - 
ASHP New Build ʹ for consumers   6/15/21 Zoom Webinar 38  

Bike There June 2021 In-person events 
throughout the county 

 8 

Ductless Mini-split Heat Pumps  8/31/21 Zoom webinar  57 - 
Heat Pumps for existing homes 
with electric baseboard heating  9/7/21 Zoom webinar  42 - 

Heat Pumps for existing homes 
with ducted furnace systems  9/14/21 Zoom webinar  26 - 

 
Experience Electric  12/11/21 Rifle Fairgrounds 40 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


